From: Willie Gallagher

Sent: 15 October 2007 08:59

To: Miriam Thorne; Donna Reid

Subject: FW: Tram Project Board FBCv1 Slides 10 12 07b.ppt
Attachments: Tram Project Board FBCv1 Slides 10 12 07b.ppt

Final version

From: Miriam Thorne

Sent: 14 October 2007 16:55

To: Graeme Bissett; Willie Gallagher; Donna Reid; Elliot Scott; Geoff Gilbert
Subject: RE: Tram Project Board FBCv1 Slides 10 12 07b.ppt

Please find attached proposal for the contingecy slide - type of waterfall.

The first slide is to be ignored for the councillors' briefing - meant as context for TBP presentation

Geoff - the £100m "fixed element" are based on the % allocation to the major cost categories - please advise if you
have any further concerns.

rgds

Miriam

From: Graeme Bissett [mailto:araeme.bissett Gl N

Sent: Sat 10/13/2007 10:05 AM

To: Willie Gallagher; Miriam Thorne; Donna Reid; Elliot Scott; Geoff Gilbert
Subject: RE: Tram Project Board FBCv1 Slides 10 12 07b.ppt

Best | could come up with, the question is “how fixed is fixed”, and | need some guidance from Geoff to
know where the point can be pitched.

The reference to “spend with some risk of variability” means spend where the cost could go up or down,
compared to other components where there is very limited or no chance of the costs going up.

Regards
Graeme

Graeme Bissett

-

From: Willie Gallagher [mailto:Willie.Gallagher@tie.ltd.uk]
Sent: 12 October 2007 19:36

To: Miriam Thorne; Donna Reid; Elliot Scott

Cc: Graeme Bissett

Subject: RE: Tram Project Board FBCv1 Slides 10 12 07b.ppt

Miriam,
Third slide — 22% of risk with some variability, no one will understand the point you are making which is???
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From: Miriam Thorne

Sent: 12 October 2007 18:17

To: Donna Reid; Elliot Scott

Cc: Willie Gallagher; Graeme Bissett

Subject: Tram Project Board FBCv1 Slides 10 12 07b.ppt

Donna - can you please use these slide 2-4 for the briefing presentation instead of the ones i sent earlier - | amended
for Graeme's comments.

Elliot - slides 1-4 are for the tie/TPB etc. - am still to complete an endorsment slide.

rgds

Miriam

The information transmitted is intended only for the person to whom it is addressed
and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. If you are not the intended
recipient of this e-mail please notify the sender immediately at the email address
above, and then delete it.

E-mails sent to and by our staff are monitored for operational and lawful business
purposes including assessing compliance with our company rules and system

performance. TIE reserves the right to monitor emails sent to or from addresses under
its control.

No liability is accepted for any harm that may be caused to your systems or data by
this e-mail. It is the recipient's responsibility to scan this e-mail and any
attachments for computer viruses.

Senders and recipients of e-mail should be aware that under Scottish Freedom of
Information legislation and the Data Protection legislation these contents may have to
be disclosed to third parties in response to a request.

tie Limited registered in Scotland No. SC230949. Registered office - City Chambers,
High Street, Edinburgh, EH1 1YT.
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